

- A:** COMMITTEE MEMBER NOT PRESENT AT NAVRATRI FESTIVAL, BEEN ENTERTAINMENT OFFICER, WENT TO LONDON FOR NAVRATRI,
- B:** THEY SAID THAT THEY WERE PROFESNAL SINGERS.
- C:** THEY SAID THAT IN NAVRATRI ONLY PAPDI GATHYA WILL BE GIVE TO THE ARTIST.
- D:** LAST YEAR PLAY WHY IT WAS MENTIONED IN GUJARAT SAMACHR THAT 330 MEMBERS ATTENED THE EVENT WHEN FOOD WAS ORDER FOR 200 MEMBERS, STILL FOOD WAS NOT ENOUGH
- E:** IN DIWALI FUNCTION IT WAS AGREED TO SERVE HOT PURI AND MINTED AS WELL WHY THE ISSUE WAS RAISED AND IT TOOK SOMETIME TO PAY THE CATTERING,
- F:** MEMBER OF G.C.S. DID REQUEST TO HAVE COPY FOR ALL THE MINTUS TO VARIFY HOW THE PAYMENT WAS DONE ON EACH EVENT, WHEN IT WAS AGRED TO PAY ANY AMOUNT OVER £ 100.00 BY MEANS OF CHEQUE WITH THE VAILIED RECIPT
- G:** IN THE PAST IT WAS AGREED TO GET THREE QUATATION FOR MUSIC /FOOD DID THE PRESENT COMMITTEE CARY OUT THE SAME PROCEDRE
- H:** 2012 MR BIPINBHAI BEEN CATERING OFFICER WAS GOING TO PREPARE FOOD FOR A.G.M AND NOT CHARGE FOR, WHY WAS THE FOOD ORDER FROM OUT SIDE CATTERING.
- I:** WOULD LIKE TO KNOW HOW AND WHEN MR DIVAS BECOME MEMBER AND GIVEN ASST SECRATRY POST
- J:** ON WHAT GROUND DID THE G.C.S AGREE NOT TO GIVE MR CHANDRAKANT MEHTA HIS VICE PRESIDENTS POST
- K:** WHY MR CHANDUBHAI WAS NOT BOOKED FOR NAVRATRI IN 2012
- L:** HAD FEED BACK THAT SOMEONE FROM G.C.S. SAID THAT PATEL'S WERE WARING BANGLES AND WAN'T DO ANY THING
- M:** ON WHAT GROUNDS AND WHY HOLI WAS ORGANISED IN CRAWLEY.
- N:** WHY IN EVEY NAVRATRI WHEN FOOD / TEA IS AGREED IN THE COMMITTEE AND IS BEEN IN CIRCULAR , CANCLED THE HALF WAY SOME MEMBERS ARE ALOWDED TO BRING FOOD, IN 2012 MEMBERS DID GIVE FOOD AND AGREED FOR DONATION WHY IT WAS CANCLED.
- O:** DID THE PRESENT COMMITTEE FOR LAST TWO YEARS FOLLOW G.C.S. RULES AGREED BY THE COMMITTEE THAT ON ANY EVENT THREE QUATATION SHOULD BE GIVEN FOR CATTERING / MUSIC
- P:** WHY WAS NOMINATIONS FORM NOT SEND THIS YEAR, WHEN IN 2012 THE SECRATRY DID MENTION NOT TOSEND NOMINTION FROMS, THE TREASUER SAID THAT THE NOMINATIONS FORMS SHOULD BE SEND ON ALL A.G.M
- Q:** WHY THE TRUSTTEE IS HOLDING TWO POST THIS YEAR, AS IN 2012 WHEN ONE OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS WAS GIVEN ENETERTIANMENT POST OBJECTION WAS TAKEN AT THAT TIME BY THE MEMBERS FROM CURRENT COMMITTEE.
- R:** THE PRESIDENT WAS NOTIFY NOT TO CALL A.G.M. IN MARCH 14 AS LOTS OF MEMBERS WERE OUT OF THE COUNTRY
- S:** WHY WAS ONE OF THE MEMBER'S APPLICION FOR TRUTEE WAS REJCETED IN 2014
- T:** WHY WAS THERE NOT ENOUGH STARTER AND FOOD FOR THIS YEAR VALINTINE.
- U:** 2013 ON WHAT GROUNDS DID G.C.S. PUT AN ADVERT IN CRAWLEY POSTER THAT IT WILL SPONSER BY G.C.S.
- V:** WOULD LIKE TO WHY DANDIA'S WERE NOT BROUGHT IN NAVRATRI 2013.
- W:** WHY G.C.S. MEMBERS WERE NOT INFORMED REGARDIGN N.H.S.FUNDED EVENT AND MENTIONED IN GUJARAT SAMACHAR REGARDING
- X:** WOULD LIKE TO KNOW WHO AND WHY MEMBERS FROM G.C.S. IS SPREADING WRONG RUMOURS THAT, NEW ORGANITION IS SEPARATING FROM G.C.S. NOT ONLY IN BRIGHTON ALSO INLONDON LIKE P.B.L.JEWLERS
- Y:** SPECIAL MEETING WAS CALL BY THE PRESENT COMMITTEE NOT TO SUPPORT BRIGHTON & HOVE HINDU COMMUNITY FOR THEIR RECENT EVENT.
- Z:** 2012 WHY THE TREASURER DID NOT MADE CLEAR TO ALL THE ATTENDING MEMBERS, THE LEGAL COST PAID TO MR MUKESH PATEL (JALARAM)